

KULDIP MIRAKHUR, DVM, MVSc, PhD

441 26 Ave NW
Calgary, AB, T2M2E3

Cell: 587-225-6962
Email: kmirakhur@gmail.com

VETERINARIAN

Skilled and highly-trained Veterinarian with over 40 years of education and expertise in clinical medicine and surgery. Strongly committed to education, team-building, and staff development. Ability to collaborate well with colleagues and translate concepts and methodologies into desired results. Commended for surgical excellence.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LOCUM SURGICAL VETERINARIAN CALGARY, AB, CANADA	2021- TILL DATE
ABBVIE INC. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, SURGICAL INVESTIGATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES	2019-2021
ABBOTT/ABBVIE PHARMACEUTICALS, LAKE COUNTY, IL SENIOR VETERINARY SURGEON (ASSOC DIRECTOR), COMPARATIVE MEDICINE	2008 - 2019
UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN, VIDO, SASKATOON, CANADA SURGICAL AND CLINICAL VETERINARIAN	2003 - 2008
UNIVERSITY OF GUELPH, DEPARTMENT OF CLINICAL STUDIES, GUELPH, CANADA TEACHING AND RESEARCH ASSOCIATE	2001 - 2003
COLLEGE OF VETERINARY SCIENCE, PUNJAB AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY, INDIA SENIOR FACULTY SURGEON AND DIRECTOR VETERINARY TEACHING HOSPITAL	1980-2001

EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND MEMBERSHIPS

ECFVG - DVM CERTIFICATION, American Veterinary Medical Association
DVM QUALIFICATION CERTIFICATION, National Examination Board – Canadian Veterinary Medical Association
PH.D. IN VETERINARY SURGERY, Punjab Agricultural University, Ludhiana, India
MASTER OF VETERINARY SCIENCE (MVSc) IN VETERINARY SURGERY, Haryana Agricultural University, Hissar, India
BACHELOR OF VETERINARY SCIENCE AND ANIMAL HUSBANDRY (DVM), GB Pant University of Agriculture and Technology, Pantnagar (IP), India

Board of Directors, Academy of Surgical Research
Member, American Association of Laboratory Animal Medicine
Member, American Society of Laboratory Animal Practitioners
Member, American Veterinary Medical Association
Member, Canadian Association of Laboratory Animal Medicine
Member, Canadian Association of Laboratory Animal Science
Member, Committee on Veterinary Surgical Instruments, Bureau of Indian Standards (1986 – 2000)
Consulting Editor, Indian Journal of Veterinary Surgery.
Member, Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC)